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MEMORANDUM

To: Kurt Triplett, City Manager
From: Kathi Anderson, City Clerk
Date: April 6, 2021

Subject: CLAIM(S) FOR DAMAGES
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the City Council acknowledge receipt of the following Claim(s) for Damages
and refer each claim to the proper department (risk management section) for disposition.

POLICY IMPLICATIONS
This is consistent with City policy and procedure and is in accordance with the requirements of state
law (RCW 35.31.040).

BACKGROUND DISCUSSION
The City has received the following Claim(s) for Damages from:

(1) Johnny Du
523 7t Street South
Kirkland, WA 98033

Amount: $4,282.37

Nature of Claim: Claimant states damage occurred to a rental property residential fence
located at 11238 NE 68" Street resulting from a tree located on the adjacent City owned
property which was uprooted during a windstorm.

(2) Christine Lewis
7038 127™ Avenue NE
Kirkland, WA 98033

Amount: $250,000.00
Nature of Claim: Claimant states she incurred personal injuries resulting from a trip and

fall on the sidewalk on 70™ Street, west of 125% Avenue.

(3) Alin Rujoni
13823 119" Avenue NE
Kirkland, WA 98034



Amount: $1,958.00

Nature of Claim: Claimant states damage occurred their personal vehicle’s tires from
striking a street sign in the roadway after it fell from the back of a City of Kirkland vehicle
while making a turn on NE 85" Street to Kirkland Way.

Note: Names of Claimants are no longer listed on the Agenda since names are listed in the memo.





